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Tammy Munson - 54 Kenwood Street 90 ‘
From: "David A. Cimino" <david@stroudwaterconstruction.com>
To: ""Tammy Munson" <TMM@portlandmaine.gov>

Date: 6/30/2010 4:13 PM
Subject: 54 Kenwood Street

Tammy, for 54 Kenwood street we would like to instalt an Horizontal slider window and window well for means
of emergency egress. The details are as follows:

e  Egress Clear Openings for Hancock Classic Horizontal slider window

(8]

Unit Size Width divided by 2 minus 3-3/4” equals clear opening width
o Unit Size Height less 5” equals clear opening height

o Example using HS6042 Horizontal slider
o Unit size = 59-1/2" x 41-1/2"

o Width 59-1/2" divided by 2 minus 3-3/4"” = 26" clear opening width
a Height 41-1/2" minus 5” = 36-1/2" clear opening height

o 26" x 36-1/2” =949 square inches
o 949" divided by 144 = 6.59 square feet

C

Meets egress requirement of 20" minimum clear opening width, 24” minimum clear opening
height, and 5.7 square feet of total clear opening.

¢ The window header will be 3- 2x10 ~ The header will not have any load bearing from the floor above
because the floor framing runs in the opposite direction.

e The window will sit on a saw cut concrete foundation

s  The window well will be a pre molded Bilco ScapeWEL model 4862-66. It meet IRC 2009,
http://www.bilco.com/foundations/store/shopdetail.asp?product=1WwW%2D1

David A. Cimino

Stroudwater Construction Co. Inc.

96 Ocean St Unit 1

South Portland, Maine 04106

M- 207-650-7802

P- 207-767-9111

F- 207-767-9110
David@StroudwaterConstruction.com
www.stroudwaterconstruction.com
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The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments to this message are from Stroudwater Construction Co.,
Inc. and may contain information that is confidential and/or proprietary to Stroudwater Construction Co., Inc. The information is
intended to be disclosed solely to the addressee(s). If you are not an intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or use of the contents of this email information is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify
Stroudwater Construction Co., Inc. immaediately at (207} 767-9111 and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments.
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SCAPEWEL EGRESS WINDOW WELLS
Rogl Hatches ScapaWEL Window Wells add light, ventilation, and building code-
Aulomatic Fira Vents compliant emergency egress 1o basement areas, making them as warm,

camfo nd saf i X
FloorVaulySidewalk Doors rtable, a e as any roem in the home,

Safety Products

Bilco Basement Doors
Egress Window Wells
stakWEL Wincow Wells
ScapeWEL Window Wwells
Cover Oplians

PermEniry Entrance

Siandard window wells block the low of inceming light and can leave basemenls dark and .
uninviting. With ScapeWEL, window wells become code-compliant safely escape routes =
and basement areas are opened up for addilional tving space.

LA
@ ) Mot only will you nicrease the value of your home, bul you'li gat added selling leatures.
froquent referrafs, higher profils and more saleable square loolage. Besl of ail, the
ScapeWEL window well system (s a cost-efficient alternative to olher window well -

U Tjiasgt
melhods. - %EEEFEEE
. W‘.‘ 8

The easy lo install component system simply snaps logelher on-site. Wilh ScapeWEL, ‘ . ﬁ 3“\ -
you'll complete the job efficiently and effectively with a modem design for any home.

Oid you see "Muakey lower-level living areas
ScapeWEL on . d tabl ,
NBC's The Today as warm and comfortable as
Show? any room in the home"”

Advantages and Standard Features

Allows more nalural light inlo basement

Attractive earth tone color compiements basement interior and blends with any archilecture
Salisfies Section R310.2 of the IRC 2008 Building Code for basement egress.

Easily added to exisling home plans

Mounling Rlanges attach direclly to the foundalion or window buck

Provides planting space for visual enhancementl

Terraced step design aids emergency escape

» |deal for new consiruction and remedeling

o Component SyStem - simply snaps logether on-site

e The perfect companion to escape windows

e Mainlenance free and UV stabilized for many years of trouble-lree service

» Cover ophions avalable lo reduce the acgumulalion of snow, leaves and debns inside the well

Specifications

window well shall be model(s) ____as manwfaclured by The Bilco Company. Window we'l shall satisty
basemenl egress codes, secton Section R310.2 of CABO one and two family dwelling. Window well panels shali be
biow molded from high density polyelhylens resin and filled with rigid setling, closed cell polyurethana foam for added
strangth and rigidity. Panels shall be UV stabilized lor low mantenance and laupe in color. Welis to be

(Specify allner loundation wall mount or window buck mount). Mounting flanges shall be mill finish aluminum and include
pre-punched keyhale slols for mounling direct lo foundation wall {keyholes 10 earth side) or window bucks (keyholes to
window side) with screw anchorning systems Side panels and slep sections shall be packaged separaleily and snap
together on sie for easy inslallatan® Assembly, installation and backfliling shall be n accordance with manufacturers
pnnted instructions. Manufacturer shall guaranlee against defecls in matenal ar workmanshup far a period of five (5)
years, provided (hal lhe window well has been installed in agcordance with these instryclions.

* Polycarbonate cover and metal cover grales are available for all window well models,

U.S Palents 4676833 5107640 5657587

http://www.bilco.com/foundations/store/shopdetail.asp?product=1 WW%2D1 7/172010
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T MO ST,

Egress Clear Openings for Hancock Classic Horizontal slider window

Unit Size Width divided by 2 minus 3-3/4” equals clear opening width
Unit Size Height less 57 equals clear opening height

Example using HS6042 Horizontal slider
Unit size = 59-1/2" x 41-1/2”

Width 59-1/2” divided by 2 minus 3-3/4” = 26" clear opening width
Height 41-1/2” minus 5” = 36-1/2" clcar opening height

267 x 36-1/2” = 949 sguare inches
949” divided by 144 = 6.59 square {eet

Meets egress requirement of 20" minimum clear opening width, 24”
minimum clear opening height, and 5.7 square feet of total clear
opening.




SCAPEWEL ® Window Well Standard Sizes and Dimensions

ScapeWEL is supplied for wall mount instaliation and can be modified in the field for buck mount instaliation.

PROF:JEC;I;IOP-
I___ FoUnoN 1
ALUMINUM PHOF.EEC?J‘\DN e e e e 5
MOUNTING — LEFT SIDE PANE — — .
FLANhé;Fi T W LEFT ”-I)_E‘ PA":’] L FOUNPDATION } ottt s R S e .
(SHOWN IN F_ o AT T SR L A SR __67(15.2em) [ ussryrevisirrstiel (“ize
WANDOW BUCK Lorrirricary st YR Tt £ s o e e e 7 e i
MOUNTING T T LT T
POSITION) LT O 177 (43.20m) oy Yheossserrirres] ]
A A F el e s LT TR TTTTETT0:
INSIDL HEIGHT OF l H 's['-_;é oF T T 17" {43 2cm)
WIDTH SIDE e L ) PANELS B L e )
?; o.3cm} PANELS L itibiir el o o e ol o ¥ ) TR
g LR TR LT TR
ALUMINUM TYPICAL 23" {53.semy Ol —
MOUNTING f;?R ALL S IV [ oA o o A RS .
FLANGE e T L 217 (83.3cm)
(Fso}:,?\rﬂ'rlzhm_‘_tl X fr—1} MODELS 47 (10 2cm} m%’ém
MOUNTING MIGHT SIDE PANEL } 2" (5cm)
POSITION) E Vi
PLAN VIEVY 2-TIERED MODELS
T o anéftobotns
Number Inside Projection from Height” of Side Panels Extension Maxium Width of Opening
Mode] of Width Foundation Standard with Extension Model Wall Mount Buck Mount
Tiers | inches cm inches cm inches cm inches cm Number | inches cm inches cm
4048-42 2 42 106.7 41 104.1 48 121.9 X X X 42 106.7 38 026.5
4048-54 2 54 137.2 41 1041 48 121.9 A X X 54 137.2 50 127
4048-66 2 66 167 .6 41 104 1 48 121.9 X X X 6a 1676 682 157.5
4862-42 3 42 106.7 49 124.5 62 157.5 81 209.7 3019-42 42 106.7 38 96.5
4862-54 a 54 137.2 49 124.5 62 157.5 81 2057 3019-54 54 137.2 50 127
4862-66 3 56 167.6 49 124.5 62 157.5 81 205.7 3019-66 66 167.6 62 1575

*Side panets musi extend 4" (10.2cm) above grade level and 3-1/2" (8.9cm) below the window sill.
Note: The distance fiom the outside of the foundation wall to the inside face of the first step is 30" (76.2cm) as shown in the detail above



Selecting the Proper Size Egress Window Well

Wiadow wel side sanals wuat
axtard 4 nchas above grade lavel.
Grade mus! ha sloned away from
woli. Dgwnapeus musl alag be
directad away Irom the wel

STEP 1: _
Measure and calculate dimension A L BullCing
as shown in the detail an the right | Lina
based on the site’s grade conditions
and loundation height.
STEP 2: t,
Delermine the required window well L
side panel height Ty performing this
simple caiculation: Window sy
. ) ':@\‘) stakWEL”
Regquired Side  Dimension A . Pimenaian <4 or
Panel Height=  +7-12" m’;ﬁ,ﬁ:ﬁmﬂm ScapeWEL
lo g-ade level Window Well
From the first colurn in the table Sysiem

below, salect the closest side panei
height that will meet the site -
i *31,2" .
condilions r -
44" Maxinrum .
o finn: (o wirgow
=il to Meet egresn
code rpguitemerts

STEP 3:

Once the side panel height has been
deterrmined, read across and select
desired window width., With the
window size selected, read across

to select {he proper window well
and cover.

Note: Both ScapeWEL and StakWEL|
models satisfy building code

free draon.ng

at ‘zasl 12" in

faundatinn
faciing

Tie rocH bl inter
permeater crain favateble

“Use 4" clean
rock or AS stons

wid:h amard 50
tices of the w
Fili to depth of

s Wells can ba installed lower
than sha racommended 3-7/2
o heip meei prade condinons

el

requirements for emergency egress. L - —
STANDARD SIZES AND MODEL NUMBERS
oo ScapeWEL®Window Wells StakWEL® Window Wells
Panel Wandow Magei 8 Mb. Oimenaions Optiona Moge & Dimensions ] Qplional
Heght Widtt, I ex. ot leside Project Covar Bumaer tnside Praject Dome
Viell Panel Tiers Width trom Bome Grate Weil of Width frewn Caver
Faundation Modules Fopndation
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" % Pesszy w182 a7 ag 1842C €4 slhwi4a 5 a8z a9 e Lot 46D
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